
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

September 16, 2015–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.   Approval of the August 19, 2015 and September 09, 2015 Board of
Adjustment Meeting Resume' Minutes.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.   Case No.: V-2015-09 
Address: 8700 Block Scenic Hwy.
Request: Variance for a Fence
Requested by: Dr. M.H. Mikhchi, Agent for Westpointe Retirement
Community

 

2.   Case No.: V-2015-10
Address: 9420 Gibson Rd.
Request: Right-of Way Frontage
Requested by: Darlene and Jon Hammond, Agents for Citi Mortgage, Inc

 

3.   Case No.: V-2015-11
Address: 220 East Nine Mile Rd.
Request: Variance for a Sign
Requested by: Rex Burt, Agent for Gulf Winds Federal Credit Union

 

7. Discussion Items.



 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October
21, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 09/16/2015  

Attachments
August 19, 2015 Resume' 
September 09, 2015 Special BOA Mtg. Resume'



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD August 19, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:38 A.M. –8:40 A.M.)

Present: Bill Stromquist   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   

Absent: Auby Smith
  Jesse Casey
  Judy Gund
  Blaise Adams

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:38 a.m., and due to lack of a quorum
will be rescheduled for a Special Meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 8:40
a.m.

 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.     Approval of the July 15, 2015 Resume' Minutes.   

 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: CU-2015-07
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Conditional Use to Construct a Telecommunications Tower

  



Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazwell, LLC
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-08
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Variance for West Property Line Setback
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazell, LLC

  

 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next regular Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 16, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD September 9, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(9:00 A.M. – 9:12 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   

Absent: Blaise Adams

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Staff was sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 
Motion was made to accept the BOA Meeting Package. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 
Motion was made to accept the Proof of Publication and waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 



  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.     Approval of Resume' Minutes from the July 15, 2015 and August 19, 2015
meetings.

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 
Motion was made to approve the Resume' Minutes from the July 15, 2015
meeting. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: CU-2015-07
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Conditional Use to Construct a Telecommunications Tower
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazwell, LLC

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 

  Motion by At Large Member Jesse Casey, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Conditional Use as
requested. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-08
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Variance for West Property Line Setback
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazell, LLC

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 

  Motion by At Large Member Jesse Casey, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.



9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September
16, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:12 A.M.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/16/2015  
CASE: V-2015-09
APPLICANT: Dr. M.H. Mikhchi, Agent for Westpointe Retirement

Community 

ADDRESS: 8700 Blk. Scenic Highway 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 03-1S-29-1001-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed Use Urban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicant is seeking an after-the-fact variance to the front yard fence height
requirement in the Scenic Highway Overlay District. The Land Development Code (LDC)
limits front yard fences in this area to a maximum height of three (3) feet and the
applicant would like a fence of up to six (6) feet in height. In spite of its appearance, the
unpermitted structure in question is a fence, not a retaining wall. It does not function as a
retaining wall, nor has it been structurally designed as a retaining feature.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-3.7.D(9)

(9) Fences. No fence within the overlay may be solid. No chain link fence shall be
located between Scenic Highway and the principal building. Any other type of fence in
this area shall not exceed three feet. Where single story structures are higher than the
roadbed, there should be no wall, fence, structure or plant material located between the
front building line and the roadbed that will obstruct the view from automobiles on the
scenic route.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or



Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Scenic Highway winds along bluffs adjacent to Escambia Bay and the topographical
conditions vary depending on the location. Some properties are raised above the road
and some are below but most share some type of topographical relief. The property in
this case does not have a peculiar hardship unique among other properties within the
district.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The fence structure on site was constructed without a permit from the County and the
Applicant bears responsibility for it not meeting the requirements of the LDC.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the variance requested would confer on the applicant a special privilege that is
denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same overlay district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds that application of the provisions of the LDC would not create an unnecessary
and undue hardship and would not deprive the owner of the right to build a fence within
the limitaions of the overlay district.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use



The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is not the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

CRITERION 6
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Staff finds that the requested variance is not consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the LDC. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends denial of the variance request as it does not meet all of the required
variance criteria.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File #V-2015-09



 
 

V‐2015‐09 
8700 Block Scenic Hwy. 



ROCKW
OO

D
R

D

OL D SPANISHT RAIL RD

CRABA PPLE
LN

MCLEMORE DR

PELICAN L N

TIP
P I N

AV E

T ONBRIDGE
CIR

EL
MI

RA
RD

MC
LE

AN
AV

E

SCENIC HWY

BURT
O N

WOOD DR

POMPANO DR

COPTER RD

N
9T

H
AV

E C A LLEARE NOSO

CR

OYDON RD

YARM O U TH
PL

SQUIRE RD

PARAZINE ST
GAT EW OOD D R VOYAGER DRLO

FT
ON

DR

MCL EAN AVE

JUMENTO

DR

ANCHOR LN

CYPRESS

POINT
E

S UG A R
BE

RR
Y

RD

BL
IT

HE
WO

OD DR

N
D AV

IS
HW

Y

B A
YW

ALK
CI

R

YUMA
DR

RAMSGATE

RD

GR
OW

 D
R

A LCO NBURYC IR

CURLEW
DR

MIDDLEBURY
DR

LYRIC
LN

SC ENIC

RID GE DR

LEESBURY DR

A VOCET L N

E OLIVE RD

FORDHA M
DR LY

RI
C 

DR

B IXBY CIR

RIVERWOODS LN

WIND ING L N

RI
DG

EF
IEL

D
RD

BA
NB

ER
RY

RD

YA
NC

EY
AV

E

R I VER

GA R D ENS C IR

E JOHNSON AVE

COL DSPRINGS
DR

N O
RI

EG
A

DR

W YCL IF F DR

BIL LMETZ GER LNPA
UL

 S
TA

RR
 D

R

ADDISON DR

ESCAMBIA
BAY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2015-09
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC HWYPELICAN LN

Rec

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

SCENIC HWY

CURLEW
DR

AVOCET L N

AD
DI

SO
N 

DR

PELICAN LN

BURTONWOOD CT

ESCAMBIA
BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2015-09
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC HWYPELICAN LN

MU-U

I

I

I

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

SCENIC HWY

CURLEW
DR

AVOCET L N

AD
DI

SO
N 

DR

PELICAN LN

BURTONWOOD CT

ESCAMBIA
BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2015-09
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC HWYPELICAN LN

SCENIC HWY

CURLEW
DR

AVOCET L N

AD
DI

SO
N 

DR

PELICAN LN

BURTONWOOD CT

ESCAMBIA
BAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2015-09
SCENIC HWY OVERLAY

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



SCENIC HWY

PELICAN LN

PEL I CAN LN

A VOCET LN

PE
LIC

AN LN

BAYWALK
CIR

AV
OC

ET
LN

CURLEW
DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2015-09
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

















 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WESTPOINTE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY INC 
5101 NORTHPOINTE PARKWAY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHANDLER JAMES W & 
PO BOX 30299 

PENSACOLA, FL 32503 

 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

August 26, 2015
0 0.2 0.40.1 mi

0 0.35 0.70.175 km

1:9,934

 
 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

KLHARPERCashier ID :

08/17/2015Date Issued. : 642884Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150800010

WESTPOINTE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY INCApplicant  :

5101 NORTHPOINTE PARKWAYAddress :

Pensacola, FL, 32514

Project Name : V-2015-09

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$423.503132 App ID : PBA150800010

$423.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

WESTPOINTE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY INC

$423.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

8700 BLK SCENIC HWY, PENSACOLA, 32514PBA150800010  733835 $0.00 423.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 8/17/2015
 423.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/16/2015  
CASE: V-2015-10
APPLICANT: Darlene and Jon Hammond, Agents for Citi Mortgage,

Inc. 

ADDRESS: 9420 Gibson Rd. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 24-3N-32-1300-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: Agr, Agriculture  
FUTURE LAND USE: AG, Agriculture

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicants are seeking a variance to the required right-of-way frontage in Agriculture
(Agr.) zoning. The minimum right-of-way frontage in Agr. zoning is one hundred (100)
feet and this property has a right-of-way lot width of sixty-five (65) feet. This necessitates
a variance request of thirty-five (35) feet.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.2 (d) (5)

(5) Lot width. A minimum lot width of 100 feet at the street right-of-way for all lots.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The properties along Gibson Rd. are large, refelcting the agricultural nature of the area
and its uses. This property is unique in that it shares the same large size as others in the
area but it alone lacks the required frontage width.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The hardship on this property was not created by the Applicants but is the result of an
improper split prior to their interest in the land. While this property does meet the
acreage requirements of the zoning district, the lack of frontage width restricts the use of
the site.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the requested variance would not confer on the Applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the restrictions on the land, strict application of the Land Development Code
would prohibit the Applicants the right to pull permits for the site.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is the minimum necessary to alleviate the hardship on site and
allow residential use of the property.

CRITERION 6
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

Staff finds that granting the variance will be consistent with the general intent and



purpose of the Land Development Code and that such variance will not be injurious to
the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Due to the hardship on this property, Staff recommends granting the variance as
requested.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File #V-2015-10



 
 

V‐2015‐10 
9420 Gibson Road 



HIGHWAY 97

SUNSHINE
HIL L RD

GIBSON RD

CEDAR
SPRINGS RD

SU
NN

Y
BR

OO
K 

CT

ABRAM O VI
CH

LN

S U NSHINER I DGE CTHILO TRL

SU
NS

ET
V I

EW
L N

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,400 2,800 4,200

Ft

V-2015-10
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

HIGHWAY 97



Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr
Agr

Agr

Agr

HIGHWAY 97

GIBSON RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

V-2015-10
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

GIBSON RD

GI
BS

ON
RD



AG

AG

AG

AG

AG
AG

HIGHWAY 97

GIBSON RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

V-2015-10
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

GIBSON RD

GI
BS

ON
RD



GI B S O N
RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 200 400 600

Ft

V-2015-10
AERIAL/WETLANDS

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

























 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCWHORTER BILLY R 
C/O CITIMORTGAGE INC 

100 TECHNOLOGY DR MS 314 
OFALLON, MO 63368 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BEALL ANDREW J & 
36 CARRIER BLUFF 
OKATIE, SC 29909 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHEFFIELD HARRY T & 
9494 GIBSON RD 

MOLINO, FL 32577 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHENEY FRANCES E 
9637 GIBSON RD 

MOLINO, FL 32577 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ELLIOTT ROGER M & 
9280 GIBSON RD 

MOLINO, FL 32577 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HATCH CONSTANCE P 
1273 FERNANDO CIR 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHEFFIELD LINDSAY 1/2 INT & 
9850 GIBSON RD 

MOLINO, FL 32571 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KILLAM JAMES BUTLER 1/2 INT 
10001 N PALAFOX ST # L8 

PENSACOLA, FL 32534 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

August 26, 2015
0 0.9 1.80.45 mi

0 1.5 30.75 km

1:39,375

 
 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

08/19/2015Date Issued. : 643152Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150800011

Project Name : V-2015-10

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$423.501451 App ID : PBA150800011

$423.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

JON HAMMOND

$423.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

9420  GIBSON RD, MOLINO, 32577PBA150800011  734245 $0.00 423.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 8/21/2015
 423.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 3.           
Meeting Date: 09/16/2015  
CASE: V-2015-11
APPLICANT: Rex Burt, Agent for Gulf Winds Federal Credit Union 

ADDRESS: 220 East Nine Mile Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 18-1S-30-1003-000-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: HCLI & HDMU  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicant is seeking a variance to install a new freestanding sign that will encroach
into the front setback by 6'1". The location will be the same as an existing
non-conforming sign that pre-dates the Land Development Code requirements. The
current required setback is 10 feet. 

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 5.8-7c(2)4

(4) Setbacks:  All freestanding signs shall be set back from the street right-of-way ten
feet or more, measured from the forward-most edge of the sign.   

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT 

Section 2-6.3 a of the Land Development Code defines special circumstances or
conditions specifically as follows:  Exceptional conditions.  There are exceptional
conditions or circumstances that are unique to the land in question, not ordinarily found
on other lands in the vicinity and not a result of the owner's intentional action.  Unique
conditions or circumstances include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, shape, or
topographic conditions of the land or the presence of environmentally sensitive lands in
or around the land.  



The existing sign on site was installed prior to the current right of way setback. The
Applicant is seeking to replace the sign in the same location as was permitted with the
original site design and layout. The challenge of replacing the sign into the designed
layout while meeting the current setbacks presents a practical hardship in the use of the
site.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance does not result from the actions of the Applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the requested variance will not confer a special privilege.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the Land Development Code would deprive the
Applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the Land Development Code, and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the Applicant.

The request does meet this criterion.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This variance is the minimum necessary given the unique circumstances present.

CRITERION 6
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The requested variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
Land Development Code and should not be injurious to the area or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board approve the variance request as submitted.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File #V-2015-11



 
 

V‐2015‐11 
220 E. Nine Mile Rd. 



W NINEMILE RD

HANDICA RE
ST

MAPL

ELE A F
CIR

W ASHBURNST

CHANDLER ST
HU

MM
ING

B IRD

BL
VD

CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D

N PALAFOX ST
ORANGE

AVE

LO
U I

S E
A V

E

CARO ST

W HOOD DR

EV
ER

S O
N

A V
E

VI
C K

I E
ST

E EN SLE Y ST

HO
LS

BE
RR

Y 
RD

T W
IN

B A
Y

D R

ME
RC

ER
LN

E JOHNSON AVE

PECAN DR

TOPEKA RD

ACTION
ST

CA
LV

ER
T

ST

W J OHNSONAVE

PENSACOLA BLVD

PENSACOLA
BLVD

CAMDEN RD

E DEVANE ST

VINE ST

PAGE ST

W BARBERST

PHEASANT
CT

ETTA ST

SO
NN

Y B
OY

L N

W DETROITBL VD
WILL IS

ST

BOBW HI
TE

DR

HU
MM

IN

GB IRD

DR

A M H
ER

ST
DR

HANNAH ST

W DEVANE ST

W ENSLEY ST

HOLLY
RD

E ENS L EY ST
E ENSLEY ST

AR
GO D R

DA
NE

ST
ER

DR

B ELAND RD

GA
RD

EN
IA

CI
R

IVANHOE
AVE

RA
W

LS
AV

E
PO

ND
AV

E

DU
DL

EY
 A

VE

POINSETTA
AVE

CH
ER

RY
AV

E

RYAN
A VE

BO
BW

HI
TE

TE
R

BARKER ST

KARENCIR

KATHYCIR

EUL A
DR

BO
BW

HI
TE

W
AY

SHARMON
ST

MA
PL

EL E AF

LN
HOLSBERRY

LN

Q UAILN ESTLN

CAMDEN RD

ALLISON
LN

ARNETT
ST

MA
TC

H
ST

CRAFT
ST

TULSA
DR

E NINE MILE  RD E NINE
MIL E RD

SPRAGUE DR

MC
AR

TH
UR

LN

H A NNAHC IR

E HO O D
DR

ROBIN RD

DUKE AVE

MO

NET

W
A

Y

NIM S
LN

AR
CA

DI
A

RD

CHADSON
ST

TWIN
BAY DR

OLD
DAIRY

L N

AR
G O

D R

KAYLYN RD

E DETROITBLVD

GREENRIDGE
DR

STRANDVIEW
DR

BOYETTE ST

W
AN

DA
 D

R

CRAFT  ST

LIMERICK LN

LOWELL  LN

W
AN

DA
 D

R

DO V E F IELD D
R

EDITH LN

HOLSBERR Y PL

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2015-11 
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D

HDMU

HDMU

Com

HC/LI
HC/LI

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

Com

ETTA ST

MI
LD

RE
D 

AV
E

LO
UI

SE
 A

VE

CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D

HOLLY RD

HO
LS

BE
RR

Y 
RD

ROBIN  RD

E NINE M ILE RDE NINE M ILE RD

LIMER ICK LN

LOWELL
LN

TULSA  DR

SPRAGU E DR

ALLISON L N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2015-11 
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

CC

C

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

ETTA ST

MI
LD

RE
D 

AV
E

LO
UI

SE
 A

VE

CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D

HOLLY RD

HO
LS

BE
RR

Y 
RD

ROBIN  RD

E NINE M ILE RDE NINE M ILE RD

LIMER ICK LN

LOWELL
LN

TULSA  DR

SPRAGU E DR

ALLISON L N

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2015-11 
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



E 
NI

NE
MI

LE
 R

D

E 
NI

NE
MI

LE
 R

D

CH
EM

ST
RA

ND
 R

D
CH

EM
ST

RA
ND

 R
D

E N INE MILE  RD

E NINE MILE  RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

V-2015-11 
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

























 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MONSANTO EMPLOYEES CREDIT 
220 E NINE MILE RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32534 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARROW FINE FURNITURE INC 
PO BOX 1548 

ANDALUSIA, AL 36420 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARRAND INC 
C/O WHATABURGER VENTURES LLC 

1900 DALROCK RD 
ROWLETT, TX 75088 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HAMMAC KENNY SR & 
5410 DAWSON RD 

CENTURY, FL 32535 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 IVEY MICHAL KAREN & 
2302 ARRIVISTE WAY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32504 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SELLARS FALCON B JR 
PO BOX 310 

YOUNGSTOWN, FL 32466 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

August 26, 2015
0 0.095 0.190.0475 mi

0 0.15 0.30.075 km

1:4,161

 
 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

08/20/2015Date Issued. : 643323Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150800012

3931 NAVY BLVD.Address :

Pensacola, FL, 32507

Project Name : V-2015-11

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$423.5021585 App ID : PBA150800012

$423.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

$423.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

220 E NINE MILE RD, PENSACOLA, 32534PBA150800012  734408 $0.00 423.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 8/21/2015
 423.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt


	Agenda
	Item_05._aitem_8977
	Item_06.1. V-2015-09
	V-2015-09
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Overlay
	Aerial
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Mailing Card List
	Mailing Map
	Receipt

	Item_06.2. V-2015-10
	V-2015-10
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Power of Attorney
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Mailing Card List
	Mailing Map
	Receipt

	Item_06.3. Development Services
	V-2015-11
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Proof of Ownership
	Legal Description
	Site Plan
	Mailing Card List
	Mailing Map
	Receipt


